C

Envnronmgntal Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3600
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland’

. Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, tire

Mr Muiris O'Stiilleabhain ' C ; +§2§ gg 2128288
.. DR TS . Lo+ 1

Mup is O'Suilleabhain & Associates £ info@epae

3 Lisava Terrace W www.epa.ie

Cahir LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

County Tipperary

REGISTERED POST
18 November, 2015 Register No.: W0276-01
RE: Waste Licence Application in respect of DOK Quarrystone Limited at Garranmore,

Cashel, County Tipperary, in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste Management
(Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended.

Dear Mr O'Sailleabhain,

[ am to refer to your incomplete application for a waste licence, Reg. No W0276-01 which was
received by the Agency on 10 August 2010.

As you are aware, the Agency assessed your waste licence application for compliance with Article
12 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as amended and on 12 August
2011 and 6 November 2013, requested information under Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the said Regulations
in order to complete the application. Two reminders letters were also issued on the 20 June 2014
and the 29 September 2015.

None of the above information has been received by the Agency to date, and the Agency is now of
the opinion that the application has been abandoned. >

I enclose a Notice in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 as amended. If no submission is received within the period specified in the
notice, the application will be regarded as having been withdrawn. Failure to provide the
outstanding information within the time limit will also be regarded as indicating withdrawal of the
application

If no submission is received within the time limit the application will be regarded as having been
withdrawn.

The Agency is empowered to regard the application as having been withdrawn even if a submission
is made and/or the documentation furnished. You should therefore treat this notice as one of
primary importance and possibly the last opportunity for you to comply with your statutory
obligations.



Programme Manager
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources & Research

. Yours sincerely
Frdnk€linton  ~
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NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21(2) OF THE
WASTE MANAGEMENT (LICENSING)
REGULATIONS, 2004 AS AMENDED

Applicant: DOK Quarrystone Limited, Garranmore, Cashel, County Tipperary.
Facility: DOK Quarrystone Limited, Garranmore, Cashel, County Tipperéxy.
Register No: W0276-01

WHEREAS the Environmental Protection Agency is of the opinion that this Waste
Licence Application has been abandoned NOW TAKE NOTICE that you are hereby
required to make a submission in writing to the Agency on or before 21 days from the
date of this notice, the latest date for submission as to why the Waste Licence
Application should not be regarded as having been withdrawn and FURTHER TAKE
NOTICE that after the said date and after considering the submission (if any) made by
you pursuant to this notice the Agency may declare that the Waste Licence Application
shall be regarded as withdrawn.

Dated: 18 November 2015

Signed: W[ﬁ'—\‘

T S \ 7
Fran¥ Clinton, Programme Manager

For and on behalf of the Agency







